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December 18, 2024

Ron Davidson Land Use Planning Consultants Inc. VIA EMAIL
265 Beattie Street

Owen Sound, ON N4K 6X2

-and-

106877 Ontario Limited

c/o Jeff Taylor

RR #3

25 Abbey Lane

Exeter, ON NOM 1S1

Dear Ron and Ken:

Re: 40705003 Taylor (1068775 Ontario Limited) c/o Jeff Taylor)
Plan of Subdivision — 40T-E-004-2024 Application for 5-year Extension
Part Lot 1244, Plan 376, Exeter, Municipality of South Huron

Please be advised your request for an extension of the draft plan approval has been approved by the
Director of Planning on December 17, 2024, pursuant to Section 51 of the Planning Act, RSO 1990, as
amended and pursuant to the County of Huron By-law No. 2022-032.

The Director of Planning has approved the recommendation of Celina Mclntosh, Planner, to extend
Draft Plan approval for File 40T05003 for a five-year period, until February 2, 2030.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Yours very truly,

p&a‘ 6%7%

Lisa Finch

Land Division Administrator

County of Huron Consent Granting Authority
Ifinch@huroncounty.ca

cc Municipality of South Huron
Celina McIntosh, Planner, Huron County Planning & Development Department

“Planning with the community for a healthy, viable and sustainable future.”
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